Hi Ryan!

Let’s just say we have over 250 people who can deploy by Monday. | reached out to our previous
employees and other leads this morning and our phones are ringing off the hook, literally!

| have copied Angela, our CEO, on our email exchange because she has a few questions about billing and
such, if you can answer that!

The most questions I’'m getting from out HCPs is whether or not a NH license/certification is required, as
well as whether or not we will be billing for hotels and providing housing for them.

Thank you for your assistance! Let’s do this!

Madison Hamilton

Senior Recruiter | Hamilton Staffing Solutions

250 Mohawk Road, Clermont, FL 34715

Office 833-426-7823 Ext. 702 | Text 352-477-8881 | Fax 800-520-6864
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only.
It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written
consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 8:01 AM

To: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Subject: RE: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

Good morning,

FEMA Leadership would like to confirm immediate availability of your staff if a need were to materialize
in the near future. Do you currently have staff ready for immediate deployment (within a couple days)?
Unfortunately | can’t give an accurate estimate on the number of staff that would be requested or the
length of time.

Thank you,
Ryan Colgan

Region | RRCC (CRMG - Contracting Officer) - COVID-19
Federal Emergency Management Agency


mailto:ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com

Cell: (202) 704-7424
Email: Ryan.Colgan@fema.dhs.gov

From: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

We are able to provide all of the personnel types that were listed in the RFQ. Rates would be anywhere
from $90-5158/hr with overtime after 40 hours per week; this is based on the rates that we received in
FL and NYC for our travelers. They are able to work in 2-week periods with possibility of extensions
(given by the state) and are willing to work around COVID-positive patients. They will also work however
many hours are needed. Many of our testing sites scheduled travelers 60-84 hours per week. Most of
our personnel will be coming from Florida, but we do have others in other parts of the country since we
staff on a nationwide basis. If we can be advised on which states to “avoid” for NH state entry purposes,
we would be happy to do so.

Hope that helps!

Madison Hamilton

Senior Recruiter | Hamilton Staffing Solutions

250 Mohawk Road, Clermont, FL 34715

Office 833-426-7823 Ext. 702 | Text 352-477-8881 | Fax 800-520-6864
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only.
It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written
consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:23 PM

To: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Subject: RE: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

Can you provide rates? If not, please just provide as much information as you can in relation to the RFI
posting. | think the posting notes some of the info we are looking for from vendors.

Thanks!

Ryan Colgan
Region | RRCC (CRMG - Contracting Officer) - COVID-19


mailto:Ryan.Colgan@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com
mailto:ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov
mailto:madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Cell: (202) 704-7424
Email: Ryan.Colgan@fema.dhs.gov

From: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

Okay, so definitely ICU nurses and possibly Med Surg nurses. Awesome! What do | need to submit to
reflect our interest?

Thank you!

Madison Hamilton

Senior Recruiter | Hamilton Staffing Solutions

250 Mohawk Road, Clermont, FL 34715

Office 833-426-7823 Ext. 702 | Text 352-477-8881 | Fax 800-520-6864
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only.
It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written
consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:17 PM

To: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Subject: RE: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

Hi,

Thanks for your response. Glad to hear your interest level. I’'m sure your rates would depend on the
need, but as of right now we just know they might soon need “Nursing related professionals” to assist
with COVID related services like testing.

Ryan Colgan

Region | RRCC (CRMG - Contracting Officer) - COVID-19
Federal Emergency Management Agency

Cell: (202) 704-7424

Email: Ryan.Colgan@fema.dhs.gov
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From: Madison Hamilton <madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Colgan, Ryan <ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: FEMA contracts for NH - RFQ1468316

Hi Ryan!

My name is Madison Hamilton and | am interested in knowing more about the FEMA contracts that NH
has posted. | work for Hamilton Staffing Solutions, we are a Travel Healthcare Professional staffing
agency and has a great amount of experience in staffing COVID contracts, including over 500 travelers in
New York City and Florida. | was reviewing the RFQ and | didn’t see anything specifically about what
needs to be submitted along with the rates. Can you help me out with that? We would love to get our
contract in there and send people up there ASAP! We are able to mobilize people about 5-7 days after
they express interest. We can do it sooner if the background check process is simple.

Thank you!

Madison Hamilton

Senior Recruiter | Hamilton Staffing Solutions

250 Mohawk Road, Clermont, FL 34715

Office 833-426-7823 Ext. 702 | Text 352-477-8881 | Fax 800-520-6864
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only.
It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written
consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.


mailto:madison.h@hamiltonstaffingsolutions.com
mailto:ryan.colgan@fema.dhs.gov

